
From:
Subject:

Date:
To:
Bcc:

Dear	Parishioner,
	
Whilst	it	is	certainly	to	be	hoped	that	this	will	not	be	relevant	to	any	of	you,	I	am	forwarding
the	following	email	to	you	at	the	request	of	the	Derbyshire	Police	and	Crime	Commissioner’s
office.
	
Kind	regards,
	
Peter	Bambury
Clerk	to	Boylestone	Parish	Council
	
	

From:	opccengagement	<opccengagement@Derbyshire.Police.UK>
Date:	Friday,	2	February	2024	at	15:11
Subject:	PromoOon	of	Lived	Experience	App	-	Derbyshire	Voice
	
Dear	Colleague,
	
The	Derbyshire	Voice	app	is	part	of	a	wider	project	funded	by	the	Police	and	Crime
Commissioner	for	Derbyshire.
	
This	project	will	gather	the	lived	experiences	of	vicOms	of	crime	and	those	who	support	them
and	will	help	to	shape	prioriOes	and	services	for	vicOms	of	crime	in	Derbyshire.
	
Derbyshire	Voice	is	a	mobile	phone	app	where	vicOms	of	crime	and	traumaOc	events	who	live
in	Derbyshire	can	share	their	experience,	views,	ideas	and	opinions	about	the	impact	of	crime,
support	services	and	what	needs	to	change.
	
Derbyshire	Voice	enables	vicOms/survivors	to	directly	contribute	to	improving	the	support
services	available	to	vicOms	of	crime.	ParOcipaOon	will	be	mainly	via	short	surveys	done	in	a
few	minutes	on	a	mobile	phone.	ParOcipants	will	be	rewarded	financially	for	taking	the	Ome
to	fill	out	surveys.



to	fill	out	surveys.
	
In	order	to	get	the	Derbyshire	Voice	App,	please	follow	the	four	simple	steps	below:
	
1.	Download	now	for	Apple	or	android	using	the	QR	code	on	the	a\ached	leaflet,	or	head	over
to	your	app	store	and	search	VS	voice	(once	you	enter	the	passcode	below	you	will	go	to	the
dedicated	Derbyshire	Voice	version	of	the	app)
2.	Enter	this	passcode	to	register:	WTHAUR3D
3.	Enter	the	verificaOon	password	sent	to	your	email
4.	Get	involved.
	
Please	note	that	this	App	is	solely	for	those	who	have	lived	experience	of	being	a	vic?m	of
crime	in	Derbyshire.
	
If	you	could	please	share	the	a\ached	leaflet	with	your	distribuOon	network	it	would	be
greatly	appreciated.
	
For	more	informaOon	about	this,	and	to	get	involved,	please	contact
keith.chappell@vicOmsupport.org.uk
	
Kind	regards,
	
Sarah
	
Sarah Greensmith
COMMISSIONING AND PARTNERSHIPS MANAGER

Office of the PCC for Derbyshire
Tel: 0300 122 6006 (Internal 7504841)
Work Mobile: 07547 977314
Email: sarah.greensmith.4841@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk
Web: http://www.derbyshire-pcc.gov.uk
Address: Force HQ, Butterley Hall, RIPLEY DE5 3RS
Please	note	my	working	days	are	Monday	to	Thursday.
If you would like to receive email information from the Commissioner such as the newsletter and information
about events and consultations, please sign up to Derbyshire Alert by clicking on the following link –
www.derbyshirealert.co.uk .
	
PLEASE	NOTE:	This	e-mail	message	is	intended	solely	for	the	person	to	whom	it	is	addressed
and	may	contain	informaOon	of	a	confidenOal	or	legally	privileged	nature	which	should	not	be
disclosed.	If	you	have	received	this	message	in	error,	please	noOfy	the	sender	immediately
and	delete	the	message	and	any	a\achments	or	copies.	Any	review,	re-transmission,
disseminaOon	or	other	use	of,	or	taking	acOon	in	reliance	upon,	this	message	by	persons	or
enOOes	other	than	the	intended	recipient	is	prohibited.	Any	views	or	opinions	expressed	in
this	e-mail	are	solely	those	of	the	author	and	do	not	necessarily	represent	the	views	of
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this	e-mail	are	solely	those	of	the	author	and	do	not	necessarily	represent	the	views	of
Derbyshire	Constabulary	or	any	other	person	and	Derbyshire	Constabulary	does	not	accept
liability	for	any	statement	or	opinion	expressed.	Please	be	aware	Derbyshire	Constabulary
monitors	all	internet	e-mail	acOvity	and	content	to	maintain	system	performance	and
appropriate	business	usage.	Derbyshire	Constabulary’s	privacy	noOce	can	be	viewed	Here.
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